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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Dirzector {Intelligence)

In connection with the recent exchange between Krag and
Khrushchev as to possible shoot-down of U~2s after the elections,
this is to remind that I want a note to Ambassador Thompson and
to McGeorge Bundy inviting this specifically and personally to their
attention and indicating cur concern that we should consider appropriate
courses of action to get cur own position signaled clearly back to
Khrushchev.

t{arshall 5. Carter
Lieutenant General, USA
Deputy Director
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